Old Oaks Lane / Crozier – Waterline Project

· Community Meeting held on 6-14-17
· 17 residents attended.
· 2 Aqua staff
· 5 DEQ staff
· 1 VDH staff
· 1 Goochland staff
· The majority of the residents are for the project, very few against.
· 1 family has to go to VCU to be tested frequently due to their use of the water for 9 months.
· Questions asked, comments made:
· What pressures with Aqua provide?  50-60 psi
· Easements may already exist on the Lane.
· Is this definitely happening?  TBD
· If the project doesn’t happen, will the CFU’s stay?  Yes.
· What size with the tank be?  TBD
· How long until the project is complete?  Ideally 12 months, however, we are at the mercy of having contracts signed and the bidding process.
· Can the vacant lots connect without paying the connection fee?  We are discussing a timeframe for this but there will be a sunset clause.   AQUA cannot reserve capacity for undeveloped property indefinitely.
· [bookmark: _GoBack]If the lot is vacant and the project doesn’t happen, when a home is built will DEQ install CFU’s?  If the well is impacted from petroleum constituents, DEQ will provide and maintain a CFU at that well. 
· Is there confidence that 30 gpm can be provided?  Depending on the well yield and tank design.  This needs to be designed.
· Would noncontaminated wells need to be closed?  If you connect to the waterline, yes.
· What are the risks of the contaminated wells?  Gasoline constituents have detected varying levels in the neighborhood wells.  Several of these constituents are known or suspected carcinogens.
· What treatment does Aqua use?  Corrosion control, chlorine, and a pH adjustment.
· Do the residents have to get rid of their personal water softener?  Not necessarily.  If you own it you can keep it but you would also be required for all maintenance with it.
· Will we take down trees?  We will work with everyone on the line location so hopefully that doesn’t happen.
· Is there a backup generator?  This could be part of the design so we don’t know yet, however, Aqua has portable generators that they would bring to the site if the electricity went out.
· How are we notified of power/water outages?  Aqua will send emergency techs to the site but they also have a hotline number for you to call.
· DEQ has set up a webpage so you can track the progress of this project. http://tinyurl.com/y8x263hr  (please note that the webpage exists but there is no content yet so there will be an error message that pops up at this time). 
· Ms. King needs copies of the well reports.  DEQ will supply this.

· Next Steps:
· Goochland to sign a proposal to DEQ and a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with Aqua.
· Once documents are signed, Goochland will begin the solicitation process with our oncall engineering firms and award one of them the design.
· Once design is complete, Goochland will solicit the project to contractors (we use the County website and eVA.com for solicitations).

